

From: [Moody, Dustin \(Fed\)](#)
To: [Perlner, Ray \(Fed\)](#)
Subject: RE: PQC Asia forum talk
Date: Monday, November 14, 2016 12:14:00 PM

Thanks. All accepted.

From: Perlner, Ray (Fed)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 11:51 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; (b) (6) Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>; Daniel Smith-Tone <daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu>
Subject: RE: PQC Asia forum talk
Here are my comments and suggested changes.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 10:59 AM
To: (b) (6) Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>; Daniel Smith-Tone <daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu>
Subject: PQC Asia forum talk

I'm going to be giving a talk to the PQC Asia Forum in 2 weeks. It's a meeting for the Asian countries (mostly China, Japan, and South Korea) who are interested in participating in our NIST PQC process. I have a 50 minute time slot, and will be giving the talk over Skype. I've attached my slides, based off of Lily's talk at the ETSI workshop in Toronto and the comments we received plus the changes we've made. Please give me any feedback. Thanks!

Dustin